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ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE 

BID S-6-22 

 

To: All Prospective Bidders and all others concerned 

 

From: City of Cheyenne, Purchasing Manager, TJ Barttelbort 

 

Date: October 25, 2021 

 

Subject: Addendum Number Three to Bid S-6-22 for the Airport Fountain Phase II - 

Terracotta Restoration Project 

 

 

The changes, clarifications, omissions, additions, and/or alterations in, on, and to the bid 

information and specifications shall apply to the Invitation For Bid submitted for and to the project 

indicated above.  Except as modified by this Addendum Number Three, all of the terms and 

provisions of the Invitation for Bid for the above listed project remain in full force and effect.  This 

Addendum Number Three supersedes all previous instructions pertaining to the items listed: 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 

Q1: In regards to the traffic control.  What did they have for traffic control for the tile repair?  

Can we use that as the standard for our traffic control? 

 

A1:  If the contractor will be working in the roadway, a traffic control plan will be required. 

Regardless, a right-of-way permit will be required to be submitted to the City. 

 

Q2: Has a mortar sample been tested?  If not, is that a requirement? 

 

A2: No, a sample has not been tested and it will not be required.  

 

Q3: Has a sample of the Terracotta been sent to Edison Coatings for matching? 

 

A3: Yes. Edison Coatings is currently in the process of matching the color. 
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Q4: Will there be access to water and power in the median near the fountain? 

 

A4: Yes, there is access to an electrical plug underneath the fountain and a spicket in the 

median. 

 

UPDATE FOR BID OPENING: 

The City Municipal Building is currently closed due to Boiler problems.  Bidders mailing their 

submission will not be affected by this.  Bidders wishing to hand deliver bids may utilize the drop 

box on the outside of the municipal building (photos attached). 

 

If any bidder wishes to utilize the drop box, please call (307) 773-1045 or email 

tbarttelbort@cheyennecity.org after you hand deliver your Bid, so that Purchasing may retrieve 

your Bid from the drop box. 

 

The Bid Opening will be held via Zoom On-Line Meeting.  Link will be shared to Planholders List 

the week of the Bid Opening. 

 

 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM THREE ACKNOWLEDGED:  

 

 

BY_____________________________ TITLE_____________________________ 

(Addendum must be signed and returned with bid or receipt of the addendum must be 

acknowledged on the Invitation to Bid). 
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